
From:                                                                       Dev Control
Sent:                                                                         20 June 2022 19:09
To:                                                                            Green, Janice
Subject:                                                                   FW: Applica�on to De-Register Common Land - The

Pound, Whiteparish (2020/01ACR)
A�achments:                                                         Applica�on plan.pdf

The Pound site history search.pdf
SDC_46_06759-
APPLICATION_FOR_PLANNING_PERMISSION.pdf
SDC_46_06759-BLOCK_PLAN.pdf
SDC_46_06759-DECISION_NOTICE.pdf
SDC_46_06759-
LOCATION___BLOCK_PLAN__CONDITIONS.pdf
SDC_46_06759-LOCATION_PLAN.pdf
SDC_46_06759-TREE_PLAN.pdf
SDC_46_07085-
APPLICATION_FOR_PLANNING_PERMISSION.pdf
SDC_46_07085-DECISION_NOTICE.pdf
SDC_46_07085-FULL_PLANS.pdf

 
Follow Up Flag:                                                       Follow up
Flag Status:                                                             Flagged
 
Dear Janice,
 
Thank you for your email.
 
Please accept my apologies for such a long delay in responding to your request.
 
Please find a�ached a site history search for The Pound.
 
The search may list applica�ons for adjoining proper�es because of a shared boundary. I have
highlighted the two applica�ons for The Pound.
 
Please find a�ached the decisions, applica�on forms and plans for both applica�ons.
 
Sorry again for the delay.
 
Regards
 
 
Helen David
Planning Development
 
 

APPENDIX 9 - 1967 Planning Documents

mailto:Dev.Control@newforestnpa.gov.uk
mailto:janice.green@wiltshire.gov.uk
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Constraints and Site History for an Enquiry.


We regret to advise that some of the historic planning information inherited from the former Salisbury District Council
may not include all the planning records for this property that pre-date 1 April 2006.


Location: The Pound, Common Road, Whiteparish
Proposal: This case has been set up to support enquiries on a site history.  It is not a registrable application nor is it a
formal pre-application enquiry.  It is used in conjunction with a geographical spatial search using the site history provided by the
originating Local Authorities / Councils.  The results of the search do not constitute a Land Charges search.  (Please contact your
local District Council's Land Charges Section for a Land Charges Search).
Application Type: Test case   Development Type:


Date Valid:    Parish: WHITEPARISH


Constraints:


Reference Name Type LB Grade
30km zone Aerodrome Safeguarding Consultation Zone


30km zone Aerodrome Safeguarding Consultation Zone


Ancient Woodlands


Ancient Woodlands


Ancient Woodlands


LANDFORD FOREST
FARMLANDS


Landscape Character Areas
Landscape Character Assesment Document -
https://www.newforestnpa.gov.uk/planning/lands
cape-policy-documents


ANCIENT FOREST
FARMLANDS


Landscape Types







The New Forest SAC


Geological
Assessment


SDC RadonProtection


Whiteparish Common SSSI


Tranquility 2015


WITHIN THE AREA
OF SPECIAL
ADVERTISEMENT
CONTROL


Wiltshire Advert Control


Whiteparish Meadow Wiltshire Wildlife Sites (SINC equiv)


Whiteparish PARISHES


Listed Buildings:


Conservation Area Character Features:


Trees:


Site History:
Application
Number


Proposal / Site Decision Date Decision Description Status Appeal Outcome Case Officer


SDC/46/0666
0


Case created from Salisbury
DC plotting sheets. No


REC







additional case information
available. Year 46 is
substitute year and does not
represent the year of
application.
Barters Farm House,
Common Road, Whiteparish,
SP5 2RD


SDC/46/0708
5


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


SDC/46/0675
9


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


10/95234 Single storey outbuilding
(Non Material Amendment to
Planning Permission 93052)


26/07/2010
10:47:15


Raise No Objection DEC PH


Barters Farm House,
Common Road, Whiteparish,
Salisbury, SP5 2RD


08/93052 Single-storey outbuilding 23/07/2008
10:35:17


Grant Subject to
Conditions


DEC PH


Barters Farm House,
Common Road, Whiteparish,



Helen.David

Highlight



Helen.David

Highlight







SP5 2RD
08/92572 Two-storey outbuilding 28/03/2008 Refuse DEC PH


Barters Farm House,
Common Road, Whiteparish,
SP5 2RD


06/91066 Outbuilding with living
accommodation for
occupation by dependent
relatives


28/02/2007 Refuse DEC CI


Barters Farm, Common
Road, Whiteparish, SP5 2RD


SDC/S/03/00
902


DOUBLE AND SINGLE
STOREY REAR ADDITIONS


18/06/2003 FP APPROVAL DEC 61


Barters Farm Common Road
Whiteparish Salisbury SP5
2RD
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You don't often get email from janice.green@wiltshire.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

From: Green, Janice <janice.green@wiltshire.gov.uk> 
 Sent: 27 April 2022 15:56

 To: Dev Control <Dev.Control@newforestnpa.gov.uk>
 Subject: Applica�on to De-Register Common Land - The Pound, Whiteparish (2020/01ACR)

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisa�on. Do not click links or open
a�achments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good a�ernoon,
 
Commons Act 2006 – Schedule 2(6)
Applica�on to De-Register Buildings Wrongly Registered as Common Land – The Pound,
Whiteparish, Wiltshire
Applica�on no.2020/01ACR
 
I wonder if you could help. Wiltshire Council are in receipt of an applica�on made under Schedule 2(6)
of the Commons Act 2006 to de-register a building which is claimed to be wrongly registered as
common land, The Pound, Whiteparish, Wiltshire. The building subject to the applica�on forms part
of common land register entry no.CL7 – Whiteparish Common and I have a�ached a plan showing the
extent of the applica�on area hatched blue.
 
For an applica�on to be successful under Schedule 2(6) of the Commons Act 2006, it is necessary for
the land to have been covered by a building, or within the cur�lage of a building , i) at the �me the
land was provisionally registered and ii) at all �mes since provisional registra�on. In our considera�on
of this applica�on, I wondered if it would be possible to locate any further informa�on regarding the
planning history on this site, (I have been advised that all planning informa�on has now been
transferred to the New Forest Na�onal Parks Authority). I am aware of the following two applica�ons
which are of par�cular interest in this case:

1. Applica�on no. 6759/10935 – Applica�on dated 17/02/67 – Change of use from builders yard
to milk and general haulage depot at The Common, Whiteparish – granted 08/06/67 – Salisbury
& Wilton RDC

2. Applica�on no. 7085/11434 – Applica�on dated 12/10/67 – Erec�on of garage/maintenance
workshop at Common Road, Whiteparish – granted 12/10/67 Salisbury & Wilton RDC

 
I would be very grateful to receive any informa�on which you are able provide regarding the two
applica�ons men�oned above, and indeed any addi�onal planning history on this site.
 
Thank you for your help in this ma�er, I look forward to hearing from you.
 
Kind regards,
 
Janice Green
Senior Defini�ve Map Officer
Rights of Way and Countryside
Wiltshire Council
County Hall

mailto:janice.green@wiltshire.gov.uk
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification


Trowbridge
BA14 8JN

Telephone: Internal 13345  External: +44 (0)1225 713345
Email: janice.green@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
Informa�on rela�ng to the way Wiltshire Council will manage your data can be found at:
h�p://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/recrea�on-rights-of-way
 
Report a problem: h�ps://my.wiltshire.gov.uk/
 
Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk
 
Follow Wiltshire Council
 

   
 
Follow Wiltshire Countryside                    
 

      
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------

This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmi�ed with it may contain confiden�al
informa�on and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is intended solely for
the use of the individual or en�ty to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please no�fy the sender and delete the email from your inbox. Any disclosure, reproduc�on,
dissemina�on, modifica�on and distribu�on of the contents of the email is strictly prohibited. Email
content may be monitored by Wiltshire Council to ensure compliance with its policies and procedures.
No contract is intended by this email, and any personal opinions expressed in this message are those
of the sender and should not be taken as represen�ng views of Wiltshire Council. Please note
Wiltshire Council u�lises an�-virus scanning so�ware but does not warrant that any e-mail or
a�achments are free from viruses or other defects and accepts no liability for any losses resul�ng
from infected e-mail transmissions. Receipt of this e-mail does not imply consent to use or provide
this e-mail address to any third party for any purpose. Wiltshire Council will not request the disclosure
of personal financial informa�on by means of e-mail any such request should be confirmed in wri�ng
by contac�ng Wiltshire Council.

mailto:janice.green@wiltshire.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Frecreation-rights-of-way&data=05%7C01%7Cjanice.green%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cb1c307dc4a36425f244108da52e806f4%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637913454075130615%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1lmqmoJOb7AZ0q%2BHcRDHO4go7ZA4BDVfydjqaf927n4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmy.wiltshire.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cjanice.green%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cb1c307dc4a36425f244108da52e806f4%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637913454075130615%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RKMTzxnVaytwsLfkXb0b9yAv9MhR0Ny8iIAq8Q%2Bnz6Q%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cjanice.green%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cb1c307dc4a36425f244108da52e806f4%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637913454075130615%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=G5S7ctz5aJSSAYuWrXi7A6XMU3%2F5sW4Dp2RnvCnPzhs%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWiltshireCouncil&data=05%7C01%7Cjanice.green%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cb1c307dc4a36425f244108da52e806f4%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637913454075130615%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3ncncTYXLcOdfI1vi%2FEARhnjMf%2FUtg99CGCnDYbZW2s%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fwiltscouncil&data=05%7C01%7Cjanice.green%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cb1c307dc4a36425f244108da52e806f4%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637913454075130615%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=K8gFETJluCXvtlDJBGN8o3ihQMoW8AQzC9rDzzsSk9c%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWiltshireCountrysideandAccess&data=05%7C01%7Cjanice.green%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cb1c307dc4a36425f244108da52e806f4%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637913454075130615%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gpLHjj83iNE5tIdesAadw2n8gk80Fdl3vRi%2BosmOgYo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fwiltscountry&data=05%7C01%7Cjanice.green%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cb1c307dc4a36425f244108da52e806f4%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637913454075130615%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TQw%2FlNW3YgzEfLXi5I0DCCk18J9w3RpAQ%2FinNT6chZ8%3D&reserved=0


New Forest National Park Authority
Lymington Town Hall
Avenue Road
Lymington
SO41 9ZG

Switchboard: 01590 646600
Website: www.newforestnpa.gov.uk

Connect with us on:

The New Forest Na�onal Park Authority's purposes

This message is intended solely for the addressee and may contain confidential information or information that is legally privileged or
otherwise protected by law. If you have received this message in error, please notify the New Forest National Park Authority’s Data
Protection Officer immediately by email to dpo@newforestnpa.gov.uk, and immediately and permanently delete it. Do not use, copy or
disclose the information contained in this message or in any attachment. This email is sent subject to contract. Any personal opinions
expressed in this message do not necessarily reflect the policy of the New Forest National Park Authority. 

 
The New Forest National Park Authority cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this message as it has
been transmitted over a public network. Although the New Forest National Park Authority has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no
viruses are present in this email, we cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage sustained as a result of computer viruses and
you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachments.

 
Information as to how we use your personal data can be found here: www.newforestnpa.gov.uk/privacy-cookies/
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
SP5 2

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
Salisbury, SP5 2

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

 Common
Road, Whiteparish, SP5 2

SDC/S/03/00
902

DOUBLE AND SINGLE
STOREY REAR ADDITIONS

18/06/2003 FP APPROVAL DEC 61

m Common Road
Whiteparish Salisbury SP5
2



i) 6759/10935
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Helen.David
June 2022



ii) 7085/11434









Helen.David
June 2022
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